

Guide to—Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts

Alphabetically arranged, this guide contains references to important primary sources of statistical information for the United States. Secondary sources have been included if the information contained in them is presented in a particularly convenient form or if primary sources are not readily available. Nonrecurrent publications presenting compilations or estimates for years later than 1990 or types of data not available in regular series are also included. Much data are also available in press releases.

Much valuable information may also be found in state reports, foreign statistical abstracts, which are included at the end of this appendix and in reports for particular commodities, industries, or similar segments of our economic and social structures, many of which are not included here.

Publications listed under each subject are divided into two main groups: "U.S. Government" and "Nongovernment." The location of the publisher of each report is given except for federal agencies located in Washington, DC. Most federal publications may be purchased from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, DC 20402, tel. 202-512-1800, (Web site <<http://www.access.gpo.gov>> or from Government Printing Office bookstores in certain major cities. In some cases, federal publications may be obtained from the issuing agency.

U.S. GOVERNMENT

Administrative Office of the United States Courts

<http://www.uscourts.gov>

Calendar Year Reports on Authorized Wire-taps. (State and Federal.)

Federal Court Management Statistics. Annual.

Federal Judicial Caseload Statistics. Annual.

Judicial Business of the United States Courts.

Statistical Tables for the Federal Judiciary. Semiannual.

Agency for International Development

<http://www.usaid.gov>

U.S. Overseas Loans and Grants and Assistance From International Organizations. Annual.

Army, Corps of Engineers

<http://www.usace.army.mil>

Waterborne Commerce of the United States (in five parts). Annual.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

<http://www.federalreserve.gov>

Assets and Liabilities of Commercial Banks in the United States. H.8. Weekly.

Federal Reserve Banks. Monthly review published by each Bank with special reference to its own Federal Reserve District.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System—Con.

Federal Reserve Bulletin. Quarterly.

Flow of Funds Accounts of the United States: Flows and Outstandings. Z.1. Quarterly.

Industrial Production and Capacity Utilization G.17. Monthly.

Money Stock and Debt Measures. H.6. Weekly.

Statistical Digest. (Formerly Annual Statistical Digest). Quinquennial.

Bureau of Economic Analysis

<http://www.bea.gov>

National Income and Product Accounts of the United States, 1929-1997: Statistical Tables, early 2001.

Survey of Current Business. Monthly. (January, April, July, and October issues contain data on U.S. international transactions. Articles on foreign direct investment in the United States, U.S. direct investment abroad, and other topics appear periodically in other issues.)

U.S. Direct Investment Abroad: 1999 Benchmark Survey, 2004.

Bureau of Justice Statistics

<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs>

Age Patterns in Violent Victimization, 1976-2000. February 2002.

Bureau of Justice Statistics —Con.

Alcohol and Crime: An Analysis of National Data on the Prevalence of Alcohol Involvement in Crime. April 1998.

Background Checks for Firearm Transfers, 2002. September 2003. Annual.

Campus Law Enforcement Agencies, 1995. December 1996.

Capital Punishment, 2002. Annual.

Carjackings in the United States, 1992-96. March 1999.

Census of State and Local Law Enforcement Agencies, 2000. October 2002.

Characteristics of Adults on Probation, 1995, December 1997.

Characteristics of Drivers Stopped by Police, 1999. March 2002.

Child Victimization: Violent Offenders and Their Victims. March 1996.

Civil Rights Complaints in U.S. District Courts, 2000. July 2002.

Civil Trial Cases and Verdicts in Large Counties, 2001. April 2004.

Community Policing in Local Police Department Departments, 1997 and 1999. February 2001.

Compendium of Federal Justice Statistics, 2001. Annual.

Crime and the Nation's Households, 2002. Annual.

Crimes Against Persons Age 65 or Older, 1992-97. January 2000.

Criminal Victimization, 2002. Annual.

Defense Counsel in Criminal Cases. November 2000.

Education and Correctional Populations. January 2003.

Federal Criminal Case Processing, 2001: With Trends 1982-01. January 2003.

Federal Law Enforcement Officers, 2002. July 2003.

Federal Tort Trials and Verdicts, 1996-97. March 1999.

Felony Defendants in Large Urban Counties, 2000. November 2003. Biennial.

Firearm Injury and Death From Crime, 1993-97. October 2000.

Firearm Use by Offenders. November 2001.

Hispanic Victims of Violent Crime, 1993-2000. April 2002.

HIV in Prisons, 2001. January 2004.

Homicide Trends in the United States: 2000 update. January 2003.

Immigration Offenders in the Federal Criminal Justice System, 2000. August 2002.

Incarcerated Parents and Their Children. August 2000.

Indicators of School Crime and Safety, 2003. October 2003. Annual.

Indigent Defense Services in Large Counties, 1999. November 2000.

Injuries From Violent Crime, 1992-98. June 2001.

Bureau of Justice Statistics —Con.

Intimate Partner Violence, 1993-2001. February 2003.

Jails in Indian Country, 2002. November 2003.

Justice Expenditure and Employment in the United States, 2001. April 2004.

Juvenile Felony Defendants in Criminal Courts: Survey of 40 Counties, 1998. May 2003.

Local Police Departments, 2000. January 2003.

Medical Problems of Inmates, 1997. January 2001.

Money Laundering Offenders, 1994-2001. July 2003.

National Corrections Reporting Program. June 2003. Annual. Electronic.

Police Departments in Large Cities, 1990-2000. May 2002.

Prevalence of Imprisonment in the U.S. Population, 1974-2001. August 2003.

Prior Abuse Reported by Inmates and Probationers. April 1999.

Prison and Jail Inmates at Midyear, 2002. April 2003. Annual.

Prisoners in 2002, July 2003. Annual.

Probation and Parole in the United States, 2002. August 2003.

Profile of State Prisoners Under Age 18, 1985-97. February 2000.

Prosecutors in State Courts, 2001. May 2002.

Rape and Sexual Assault: Reporting to Police and Medical Attention, 1992-2000. August 2002.

Recidivism of Sex Offenders Released From Prison in 1994. November 2003.

Reentry Trends in the United States. Current Data. Electronic.

Sex Offenses and Offenders: An Analysis of Data on Rape and Sexual Assault. February 1997.

Sheriffs' Office, 2002. January 2003.

Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics, 2002. CD-ROM. Annual.

State Court Sentencing of Convicted Felons. February 2000. Through 1986, Biennial. Thereafter, electronic.

Substance Abuse and Treatment of State and Federal Prisoners, 1997. January 1999.

Summary of State Sex Offender Registries, 2001. March 2002.

Survey of DNA Crime Laboratories, 2001. January 2002.

Survey of State Criminal History Information Systems, 2001. Biennial.

Survey of State Procedures Related to Firearm Sales, May 2004. Annual.

Traffic Stop Data Collection Policies for State Police, 2001. December 2001.

Truth in Sentencing in State Prisons. January 1999.

Bureau of Justice Statistics —Con.

Urban, Suburban, and Rural Victimization, 1993-98. October 2000.

Veterans in Prison or Jail. January 2000.

Violence in the Workplace, 1993-99. December 2001.

Bureau of Labor Statistics

<http://www.bls.gov>

College Enrollment and Work Activity of High School Graduates. Annual.

Comparative Labor Force Statistics, Ten Countries. Annual.

Compensation and Working Conditions. Quarterly. 1996-2001, prints. Thereafter, electronic only.

Consumer Expenditure Survey, Integrated Diary and Interview Survey data.

Consumer Prices: Energy and Food. Monthly.

CPI Detailed Report. Monthly.

Employee Benefits in Medium and Large Firms. Biennial.

Employee Benefits in Small Private Establishments. Biennial.

Employee Benefits in State and Local Governments. Biennial.

Employer Costs for Employee Compensation. Annual.

Employment and Earnings. Monthly.

Employment and Wages. Annual.

Employment Characteristics of Families. Annual.

Employment Cost Index. Quarterly.

Employment Cost Indexes and Levels. Annual.

The Employment Situation. Monthly.

Geographic Profile of Employment and Unemployment. Annual.

International Comparisons of Hourly Compensation Costs for Production Workers in Manufacturing. Annual.

International Comparisons of Manufacturing Productivity and Unit Labor Cost Trends. Annual.

Metropolitan Area Employment and Unemployment. Monthly.

Monthly Labor Review.

Occupational Injuries and Illnesses in the United States by Industry. Annual.

Occupational Projections and Training Data. Biennial.

Producer Price Indexes. Detailed report. Monthly, with annual supplement.

Productivity Measures for Selected Industries and Government Services. Annual.

Real Earnings. Monthly.

Regional and State Employment and Unemployment. Monthly.

Relative Importance of Components in the Consumer Price Indexes. Annual.

Union Members. Annual.

U.S. Import and Export Price Indexes. Monthly.

Bureau of Labor Statistics —Con.

Usual Weekly Earnings of Wage and Salary Workers. Quarterly.

Work Experience of the Population. Annual.

Bureau of Land Management

<http://www.blm.gov>

Public Land Statistics. Annual.

Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov>

Major reports which consist of many volumes, are listed by their general, all-inclusive titles. In most cases, separate reports of the most recent censuses are available for each state, subject, industry, etc.

1997 Economic Census.

Comparative Statistics.

Bridge Between NAICS and SIC.

Business Expenses.

Nonemployer Statistics.

Minority- and Women-Owned Business Enterprises.

Annual Benchmark Report for Retail Trade and Food Services.

Annual Benchmark Report for Wholesale Trade and Food Service.

Annual Survey of Manufactures.

Census of Governments. Quinquennial.

Compendium of Public Employment. Series GC, Vol. 3.

Employee-Retirement Systems of State and Local Governments. Series GC, Vol. 4.

Employment of Major Local Governments. Series GC, Vol. 3.

Finances of County Governments. Series GC, Vol. 4.

Government Organization. Series GC, Vol. 1.

Public Education Finances. Series GC, Vol. 4.

Census of Housing. Decennial. (2000, most recent.)

Census of Population. Decennial. (2000, most recent.)

CFFR Consolidated Federal Funds Report. Annual.

Volume I County Areas

Volume II Subcounty Areas

County Business Patterns. Annual.

Current Construction Reports: New Residential Construction and New Residential Sales: Press Releases and Web sites. Value of Construction Put in Place, C30 (monthly with occasional historical supplement); Residential Improvements and Repairs, C50 (quarterly and annual).

Current Housing Reports: Housing Vacancies, H111 (quarterly and annual); Who Can Afford to Buy a House, H121 (biennial) Market Absorption of Apartments, H130 (quarterly and annual); Characteristics of Apartments Completed, H131 (annual); American Housing Survey for

Census Bureau —Con.

the United States, H150 (biennial); American Housing Survey for Selected Metropolitan Areas, H170; Survey for Selected Metropolitan Areas, H171.

Current Population Reports. (Series P20.)

Consumer Income and Poverty, P60 and Household Economic Studies, P70.

Economic Census. Quinquennial.

Economic Census of Outlying Areas. Quinquennial.

FAS Federal Aid to States for Fiscal Year. Annual.

Global Population Profile: 2002 (Series WP)

International Briefs. (Series IB.)

International Population Reports. (Series IPC.)

Manufacturing Profiles. (Series MP-1.) Annual. 1994-1998.

Manufacturers' Shipments, Inventories, and Orders. Monthly.

Manufacturers' Shipments, Inventories, and Orders: 1992-2002.

Population Profile of the United States. (Biennial Series P23.)

Quarterly Financial Report for Manufacturing, Mining, and Trade Corporations.

Service Annual Survey Report.

Survey of Plant Capacity Utilization. (Current Industrial Reports MQ-C1.)

U.S. International Trade in Goods and Services: includes cumulative data. (FT 900.)

U.S. Trade with Puerto Rico and U.S. Possessions. Monthly and Annual. (FT 895.)

Vehicle Inventory and Use Survey. Quinquennial.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA

<http://www.cdc.gov>

Injury Fact Book, 2001-2002.

Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report. Annual.

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)

<http://www.cms.hhs.gov>

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)

Health Care Financing Review. Medicare and Medicaid Statistical Supplement. Annual.

Health Care Financing Research Reports. Occasional.

Health Care Financing Review. Quarterly.

Coast Guard (See Department of Homeland Security)

Comptroller of the Currency

<http://www.occ.treas.gov>

Quarterly Journal.

Congressional Clerk of the House

<http://clerkweb.house.gov>

Statistics of the Presidential and Congressional Election Years. Biennial.

Council of Economic Advisers

<http://www.whitehouse.gov>

Economic Indicators. Monthly.

Economic Report of the President. Annual.

Council on Environmental Quality

<http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq>

Environmental Quality. Annual.

Department of Agriculture

<http://www.usda.gov>

Agricultural Chemical Usage. Field crops, vegetables (fruits and vegetables alternate years), restricted use pesticides.

Chemical application rates and acres treated, selected states and U.S. Annual.

Agricultural Income and Finance. Situation and Outlook Report. Quarterly.

Agricultural Price Reports. Reports on prices received for farm commodities, prices paid for farm supplies, indexes and parity ratios. Monthly and annual.

Amber Waves, periodic.

Catfish Production. Annual.

Census of Agriculture. Quinquennial. (2002, most recent.)

Cotton Ginnings and Winter Wheat Seedings.

Crop Production Reports. Acreage, yield, and production of various commodities. Monthly and annual.

Crop Values Report. Price and value of various commodities. Annual.

Dairy Product Prices. U.S. cheddar cheese, butter, nonfat dry milk, and dry whey prices and sales volumes. Regional cheddar cheese prices and sales volumes. Weekly.

Farm Labor. Quarterly.

Farm Numbers, Value. Farm numbers and land in farms, agricultural cash rents, agricultural land values, foreign ownership of U.S. Agricultural Land (ERS). Annual.

Food Consumption, Prices, and Expenditures, 1970-97. (Statistical Bulletin No. 928.)

Food Marketing Review, (Agricultural Economic Report No. 743). Revised annually.

Food Spending in American Households. (Statistical Bulletin No. 824.) Annual.

Fruit and Vegetable Reports. Acreage, yield, production, value, and utilization of various fruits and vegetables. Periodic.

Geographic Area Series (Internet, CD-ROM, Print), Volume 1.

Income, Wealth, and the Economic Well-Being of Farm Households. (ERS).

Journal of Agricultural Economics Research. Quarterly.

Livestock Reports. Cattle, Cattle on Feed, Hogs and Pigs. Sheep, Goats, Wool, and Mohair. Monthly, Quarterly, and Annual.

Milk and Dairy Products Reports. Milk cows, milk production, and dairy products. Monthly and Annual.

Department of Agriculture —Con.

Other Reports. Reports on varied items including cold storage, catfish, cherries, cranberries, trout, farm employment and wages, farm production expenditures, mink, mushrooms, and floriculture crops. Monthly and annual.

Poultry and Egg Reports. Reports covering eggs, chickens, turkeys, hatcheries, egg products, and poultry slaughter. Weekly, monthly, annual.

Rural Conditions and Trends. Quarterly.

Rural Development Perspectives. Three issues per year.

Situation and Outlook Reports. Issued for agricultural exports, cotton and wool, dairy, feed, fruit and tree nuts, agricultural resources, livestock and poultry, oil crops, rice, aquaculture, sugar and sweeteners, tobacco, vegetables, wheat, and world agriculture. Periodic.

Stock Reports. Stocks of grain, hops, peanuts, potatoes, rice, and soybeans. Quarterly, annual, periodic.

Trout Production. Annual.

Usual planting and harvesting dates. Dates for major field crops. Periodic.

Weekly Weather and Crop Bulletin. Report summarizing weather and its effect on crops the previous week. Weekly.

Winter Wheat Seedings.

Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service

<http://www.fns.usda.gov>

Annual Historical Review:

Food and Consumer Service Programs.

Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Conservation Service.

<http://www.nrcs.usda.gov>

National Resources Inventory. Periodic.

Department of Defense

<http://www.defenselink.mil>

Foreign Military Sales and Military Assistance Facts. Annual.

Department of Education

<http://www.ed.gov>

Rehabilitation Services Administration. Annual Report.

Caseload Statistics of State Vocational Rehabilitation Agencies in Fiscal Year. Annual.

Department of Health and Human Services

<http://www.os.hhs.gov>

Annual Report.

Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

<http://www.dhs.gov>

Coast Guard

<http://www.uscg.mil>

Office of Immigration Statistics

<http://uscis.gov/graphics/shared/aboutus/statistics/index.htm>

Yearbook of Immigration Statistics. Annual.

Department of Housing and Urban Development

<http://www.hud.gov>

Survey of Mortgage Lending Activity. Monthly and quarterly press releases.

Department of Labor

<http://www.dol.gov>

Annual Report of the Secretary.

Department of State

<http://www.state.gov>

United States Contribution to International Organizations. Issued in the House Documents series. Annual.

Department of Transportation

<http://www.dot.gov>

Airport Activity Statistics of Certified Route Air Carriers. Annual.

Annual Report of the Secretary of Transportation.

Condition and Performance Report. 1999. Biennial.

National Transportation Statistics, 1998.

Report of Passenger Travel Between the United States and Foreign Countries. Annual, semiannual, quarterly. Monthly.

Transportation Safety Information Report. Quarterly.

U.S. International Air Travel Statistics. Annual.

Wage Statistics of Class I Railroads in the United States. Annual. (Statement No. 300.)

Department of the Treasury

<http://www.treasury.gov>

Department of the Treasury, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (formerly Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms).

<http://www.atf.treas.gov>

Alcohol and Tobacco Summary Statistics. Annual.

Tobacco Products Monthly Statistical Releases.

Department of the Treasury, Bureau of Public Debt

<http://www.publicdebt.treas.gov>

Monthly Statement of the Public Debt of the United States.

Department of the Treasury, Financial Management Services

<http://www.fms.treas.gov>

Active Foreign Credits of the United States Government. Quarterly.

Combined Statement of Receipts, Outlays, and Balances.

Monthly Treasury Statement of Receipts and Outlays of the United States Government.

Treasury Bulletin. Quarterly.

Financial Report of the United States Government.

Department of Veterans Affairs

<http://www.va.gov>

Disability Compensation, Pension, and Death Pension Data. Annual.

Government Life Insurance Programs for Veterans and Members of the Service. Annual.

Selected Compensation and Pension Data by State of Residence. Annual.

Veterans Affairs Annual Accountability Report.

Drug Enforcement Administration

<http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov>

Drug Abuse and Law Enforcement Statistics. Irregular.

Employment and Training Administration

<http://www.doleta.gov>

Unemployment Insurance Claims. Weekly.

Energy Information Administration

<http://www.eia.doe.gov>

Annual Energy Outlook. 2004.

Annual Energy Review. 2002.

Coal Industry. 2000. Annual.

Cost and Quality of Fuels for Electric Utility Plants, 2001. Annual.

Electric Power Annual, 2002. Annual.

Electric Power Monthly.

Electric Sales and Revenue, 2002. (Discontinued after 2002 Report).

Electric Trade in the United States, 1996.

Electric Utility Demand-Side Management, 2000.

Emissions of Greenhouse Gases in the U.S. 2002. Annual.

Financial Statistics of Major U.S. Investor-Owned Electric Utilities. (Discontinued after 1996 Report)

Financial Statistics of Major U.S. Publicly-Owned Electric Utilities. 2000. (Discontinued after 2000 Report)

Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities. Annual.

Foreign Direct Investment in U.S. Energy. 2001. (Web only).

International Energy Annual, 2002. Annual.

International Energy Outlook, 2004.

Inventory of Electric Utility Power Plants in the United States. 2000. Annual. (Discontinued after 2000 Report)

Inventory of Nonutility Power Plants in the United States. 2000. (Discontinued after 2000 Report)

Monthly Energy Review, 2004.

Natural Gas. 2002. Annual.

Natural Gas. 2000. Issues & Trends. (Web Only)

Natural Gas, 2004. Monthly.

Performance Profiles of Major Energy Producers. Annual.

Petroleum Marketing, 2003. Annual.

Petroleum Marketing, 2004. Monthly.

Energy Information Administration—Con.

Petroleum Supply, 2002. Volume 1. Annual.

Petroleum Supply. 2002 Volume 2. Annual. (Web Only).

Petroleum Supply Monthly, 2004.

Quarterly Coal Report, 2004.

Renewable Energy, 2002. Annual.

Residential Energy Consumption Survey: Housing Characteristics. Triennial.

Residential Transportation Energy Consumption Survey. Triennial.

Short-Term Energy Outlook, 2004. Quarterly. (Web Only)

State Electricity Profiles, 2002.

State Energy Data Consumption, 2000.

State Energy Data, Price and Expenditure, 2000.

Uranium Industry. 2002. Annual.

U.S. Crude Oil, Natural Gas, and Natural Gas Liquids Reserves. 2002. Annual.

Weekly Coal Production, 2004. (Web Only)

Environmental Protection Agency

<http://www.epa.gov>

Air Quality Data. Annual.

Cost of Clean Water. Annual.

Drinking Water Infrastructure Needs Survey. Second Report to Congress (EPA 816-R-01-004, February 2001).

Federal Certification Test Results for Motor Vehicles. Annual.

Municipal Water Facilities Inventory. Quinquennial.

National Air Quality and Emissions Trends Report. 1999. Annual.

Needs Survey, Conveyance and Treatment of Municipal Wastewater Summaries of Technical Data. Biennial.

Pesticides Monitoring Journal. Quarterly.

Radiation Data and Reports. Monthly.

Sewage Facility Construction. Annual.

Summary of Water Enforcement Actions Pursued by EPA since December 3, 1970. (Updated continuously)

Toxics Release Inventory (EPA 260-R-01-001). Annual (Most Recent 1999).

Water Quality Report to Congress, 1998. Biennial.

Export-Import Bank of the United States

<http://www.exim.gov>

Annual Report.

Report to the U.S. Congress on Export Credit Competition and the Export-Import Bank of the United States. Annual.

Farm Credit Administration.

<http://www.fca.gov>

Annual Report on the Work of the Cooperative Farm Credit System.

Loans and Discounts of Farm Credit Banks and Associations. Annual.

Production Credit Association: Summary of Operations. Annual.

Farm Credit Administration. —Con.

Report to the Federal Land Bank Associations. Annual.

Federal Bureau of Investigation

<http://www.fbi.gov>

Bomb Summary. Annual.

Crime in the United States. Annual.

Hate Crime Statistics. Annual.

Law Enforcement Officers Killed and Assaulted. Annual.

Federal Communications Commission

<http://www.fcc.gov>

Annual Report.

Statistics of Communications Common Carriers. Annual.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

<http://www.fdic.gov>

Annual Report.

Data Book-Operating Banks and Branches. Annual.

Quarterly Banking Profile.

Quarterly Banking Review.

Statistics on Banking. Annual, and Historical.

Trust Assets of Financial Institutions. Annual.

Federal Highway Administration

<http://www.fhwa.dot.gov>

Highway Statistics. Annual.

Federal Railroad Administration

<http://www.fra.dot.gov>

Accident/Incident Bulletin. Summary, statistics, and analysis of accidents on railroads in the United States. Annual.

Rail-Highway Crossing Accident/Incident and Inventory Bulletin. Annual.

Fish and Wildlife Service

<http://www.fws.gov>

Federal Aid in Fish and Wildlife Restoration. Annual.

National Survey of Fishing, Hunting, and Wildlife Associated Recreation.

Forest Service

<http://www.fs.fed.us>

An Analysis of the Timber Situation in the United States. 1996-2050.

Land Areas of the National Forest System. Annual.

The 1993 RPA Timber Assessment Update. Forthcoming.

U.S. Timber Production, Trade, Consumption, and Price Statistics. 2001.

General Services Administration

<http://www.gsa.gov>

Inventory Report on Real Property Leased to the United States Throughout the World. Annual.

General Services Administration —Con.

Inventory Report on Real Property Owned by the United States Throughout the World. Annual.

Geological Survey

<http://ask.usgs.gov>

A Statistical Summary of Data from the U.S. Geological Survey's National Water Quality Networks. (Open-File Report 83-533.)

Mineral Commodity Summaries. Annual.

Mineral Industry Surveys. (Monthly, quarterly, or annual report.)

Minerals Yearbook. (Monthly, quarterly, or annual report.)

Immigration and Naturalization Service (See Department of Homeland Security)**Internal Revenue Service**

<http://www.irs.ustreas.gov>

Corporation Income Tax Returns. Annual.

Individual Income Tax Returns. Annual.

IRS Data Book.

Statistics of Income Bulletin. Quarterly.

Statistics of Income Division. (Annual report on Corporation Income Tax Returns. Periodic compendiums on Studies of International Income and Taxes.)

International Trade Administration

<http://www.ita.doc.gov>

U.S. Foreign Trade Highlights. (Print discontinued 1997.) Available electronically at

<http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/usfth/>

U.S. Industry and Trade Outlook. (Discontinued, 2000, most recent.)

International Trade Commission

<http://www.usitc.gov>

Synthetic Organic Chemicals, U.S. Production and Sales. Annual.

Library of Congress

<http://www.loc.gov>

Annual Report.

Maritime Administration

<http://www.marad.dot.gov>

Annual Report.

Cargo-Carrying U.S. Flag Fleet by Area of Operation. (Semiannual)

Merchant Fleet Ocean-Going Vessels 1,000 Gross Tons and Over. Quarterly.

Seafaring Wage Rates. Biennial.

Mine Safety and Health Administration

<http://www.msha.gov>

Informational Reports by Mining Industry: Coal; Metallic Minerals; Nonmetallic Minerals (except stone and coal); Stone, Sand, and Gravel. Annual.

Mine Injuries and Worktime. (Some preliminary data.) Quarterly.

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

<http://ifmp.nasa.gov>

National Aeronautics and Space Administration —Con.

Annual Procurement Report.
The Civil Service Work Force.

National Center for Education Statistics

<http://nces.ed.gov>

College and University Library Survey.
The Condition of Education. Annual.
Digest of Education Statistics. Annual.
Earned Degrees Conferred. Annual.
Education Statistics. Quarterly.
Faculty Salaries, Tenure, and Benefits. Annual.
Fall Enrollment in Degree-Granting Institutions. Annual.
Fall Staff in Postsecondary Institutions. Biennial.
Financial Statistics of Higher Education. Annual.
National Assessment of Educational Progress.
Private School Survey. Biennial.
Projections of Education Statistics. Annual.
Revenues and Expenditures for Public Elementary and Secondary Education. Annual.
School and Staffing Survey. Quadrennial.
Statistics of Public Elementary and Secondary School Systems. Fall. Annual.

National Center for Health Statistics

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/>

Ambulatory Care Visits to Physician Offices, Hospital Outpatient Departments and Emergency Departments. Annual.
Health: United States. Annual. (DHHS Pub. No. PHS year-1232.)
National Hospital Discharge Survey: Annual Summary. Annual.
National Vital Statistics Reports (NVRs.) Monthly.
Vital and Health Statistics. (A series of statistical reports covering health-related topics.)
Series 10: Health Interview Survey Statistics.
 Attention Deficit Disorder and Learning Disability.
 Current Estimates from the Health Interview Survey. Annual.
 Injury and Poisoning Episodes and Conditions.
 Summary Health Statistics for U.S. Adults. Annual.
 Summary Health Statistics for U.S. Children. Annual
Series 11: Health and Nutrition Examination Survey Statistics. Irregular.
Series 13: Data from National Health Care Survey.
Series 14: Data on Health Resources: Manpower and Facilities.
Series 20: Mortality Data. Irregular.

National Center for Health Statistics —Con.

Series 21: Natality, Marriage, and Divorce Data. Irregular.
Series 23: Data from the National Survey of Family Growth.
Vital Statistics of the United States. Annual.
 Volume I, Natality
 Volume II, Mortality
 Volume III, Marriage and Divorce

National Credit Union Administration

<http://www.ncua.gov>

Annual Report.
Midyear Statistics.
Yearend Statistics.

National Guard Bureau

<http://www.ngb.army.mil/>

Annual Review of the Chief.

The National Library of Medicine (for clinical medical reports)

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov>

Annual Report.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

<http://www.lib.noaa.gov>

Climates of the World, HCS 6-4. Monthly and annual.
Climatological Data. Issued in sections for states and outlying areas. Monthly with annual summary.
Climatography of the United States, No. 20, Supplement No. 1, Freeze/Frost Data.
Comparative Climatic Data. Annual.
Daily Normals of Temp, Precip, HDD, & CDD/Clim 84. Periodic.
General Summary of Tornadoes. Annual.
Hourly Precipitation Data. Monthly with annual summary; for each state.
Local Climatological Data. Monthly with annual summary; for major cities.
Monthly Climatic Data for the World. Monthly.
Monthly Normals of Temp, Precip, HDD, & CDD/Clim 84. Periodic.
Our Living Oceans. Periodic.
Storm Data. Monthly.
Weekly Weather and Crop Bulletin. National summary.

National Park Service

<http://www.nps.gov>

Federal Recreation Fee Report. Annual.
National Park Statistical Abstract. Annual.

National Science Foundation

<http://www.nsf.gov>

Academic Research and Development Expenditures. Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual
Academic Science and Engineering: Graduate Enrollment and Support: Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual

National Science Foundation —Con.

- Characteristics of Doctoral Scientists and Engineers in the United States. Detailed Statistical Tables. Biennial.
- Characteristics of Recent Science/Engineering Graduates. Detailed Statistical Tables. Biennial.
- Federal Funds for Research and Development. Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual.
- Federal R&D Funding by Budget Function. Report. Annual.
- Federal Science and Engineering Support to Universities, Colleges, and Nonprofit Institutions. Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual.
- Federal Support to Universities, Colleges, and Nonprofit Institutions. Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual.
- Graduate Students and Post-doctorates in Science and Engineering. Annual.
- Immigrant Scientists, Engineers, and Technicians. Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual.
- International Science and Technology Data Update. Report. Annual.
- National Patterns of R&D Resources. Report. Annual.
- Planned R&D Expenditures of Major U.S. Firms. Special Report. (NSF 91-306.)
- Research and Development in Industry. Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual.
- Science and Engineering Degrees. Annual.
- Science and Engineering Degrees, by Race/Ethnicity of Recipients. Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual.
- Science and Engineering Doctorates Awards. Detailed Statistical Tables. Annual.
- Science and Engineering Indicators. Report. Biennial.
- Science and Engineering Personnel: A National Overview. Report. Biennial.
- Science and Engineering Profiles. Annual.
- Science and Technology Pocket Data Book. Report. Annual.
- Science Resources Studies. Data Brief. Frequent.
- Scientific and Engineering Research Facilities at Universities and Colleges. Report. Biennial.
- Scientists, Engineers, and Technicians in Manufacturing Industries. Detailed Statistical Tables. Triennial.
- Scientists, Engineers, and Technicians in Nonmanufacturing Industries. Detailed Statistical Tables. Triennial.
- Scientists, Engineers, and Technicians in Trade and Regulated Industries. Detailed Statistical Tables. Triennial.
- Survey of Direct U.S. Private Capital Investment in Research and Development Facilities in Japan. Report. (NSH 91-312.)
- U.S. Scientists and Engineers. Detailed Statistical Tables. Biennial.

National Science Foundation —Con.

- Women, Minorities, and Persons with Disabilities. Report. Biennial.
- Women, Minorities in Science and Engineering. Report. Biennial.

National Transportation Safety Board

- <http://www.nts.gov>
- Accidents; Air Carriers. Annual.
- Accidents; General Aviation. Annual.

Office of Management and Budget

- <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb>
- The Budget of the United States Government. Annual.

Office of Personnel Management

- <http://www.opm.gov>
- Civil Service Retirement and Disability Fund. Report. Annual.
- Demographic Profile of the Federal Workforce. Biennial. (Even years.)
- Employment and Trends. Bimonthly. (Odd months.)
- Employment by Geographic Area. Biennial. (Even years.)
- The Fact Book. Annual.
- Federal Employment Statistics. Annual.
- Occupations of Federal White-Collar and Blue-Collar Workers. Biennial. (Odd years.)
- Pay Structure of the Federal Civil Service. Annual.
- Statistical Abstract for the Federal Employee Benefit Programs. Annual.
- Work Years and Personnel Costs. Annual.

Patent and Trademark Office

- <http://www.uspto.gov>
- Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks Annual Report.
- Technology Assessment and Forecast Reports
- All Technologies. Annual.
- Patenting Trends in the United States. Annual.
- State Country. Annual.

Railroad Retirement Board, Chicago, IL

- <http://www.rrb.gov>
- Annual Report.
- Monthly Benefit Statistics.
- Statistical Supplement to the Annual Report.

Securities and Exchange Commission

- <http://www.sec.gov>
- Annual Report.

Small Business Administration

- <http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov>
- Annual Report.
- Handbook of Small Business Data.
- The State of Small Business.

Social Security Administration

- <http://www.ssa.gov>

Social Security Administration —Con.

Income of the Population 55 and over, 1994, 1996, 1998, 2000.

Social Security Beneficiaries by State and County Data. Annual.

Social Security Bulletin. Quarterly with annual statistical supplement. (Data on Social Security Benefits, OASDI, Supplemental Security Income, Aid to Families

Social Security Administration —Con.

with Dependent Children, Medicare, Medicaid, Low Income Home Energy Assistance, Food Stamps, Black Lung benefits, and other programs.)

State Assistance Programs for SSI Recipients. Annual.

Supplemental Security Income, State and County Data. Annual.

NONGOVERNMENT

AAFRC Trust For Philanthropy, Indianapolis, IN

<http://www.aafrc.org>

Giving USA. Annual.

Aerospace Industries Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.aia-aerospace.org>

Aerospace Facts and Figures. Annual.

Aerospace Industry Year-End Review and Forecast. Annual.

Commercial Helicopter Shipments. Quarterly.

Employment in the Aerospace Industry. Monthly, Tabulated Quarterly.

Exports of Aerospace Products. Quarterly.

Imports of Aerospace Products. Quarterly.

Manufacturing Production, Capacity, and Utilization in Aerospace and Aircraft and parts. Monthly, Tabulated Quarterly.

Orders, Shipments, Backlog and inventories for Aircraft, Missiles, & Parts. Monthly, Tabulated Quarterly.

Air Transport Association of America, Inc., Washington, DC

<http://www.airlines.org>

Air Transport Association, Annual Report.

The Alan Guttmacher Institute, New York, NY

<http://www.guttmacher.org>

Perspectives on Sexual and Reproductive Health. Bimonthly.

American Bureau of Metal Statistics, Inc., Secaucus, NJ

<http://www.abms.com>

Non-Ferrous Metal Yearbook.

American Council on Education, Washington, DC

<http://www.acenet.edu>

A Fact Book on Higher Education. Quarterly.

National Norms for Entering College Freshmen. Annual.

American Council of Life Insurers, Washington, DC

<http://www.acli.com>

Life Insurers Fact Book. Annual.

American Dental Association, Chicago, IL

<http://www.ada.org>

Dental Statistics Handbook. Triennial.

Dental Students' Register. Annual.

Distribution of Dentists in the United States by Region and State. Triennial.

Survey of Dental Practice. Annual.

American Forest & Paper Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.afandpa.org>

Annual Statistical Summary of Recovered Paper Utilization.

Statistical Roundup.

Statistics of Paper, Paperboard, and Wood Pulp. Annual.

U.S. Wood Pulp Data Report. Annual.

U.S. Forest Facts and Figures.

American Frozen Food Institute, Burlingame, CA

<http://www.affi.com>

Frozen Food Pack Statistics. Annual.

American Gas Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.aga.org>

Gas Facts. Annual.

American Iron and Steel Institute, Washington, DC

<http://www.steel.org>

Annual Statistical Report.

American Jewish Committee, New York, NY

<http://www.ajc.org>

American Jewish Year Book.

American Medical Association, Chicago, IL

<http://www.ama-assn.org>

Physician Characteristics and Distribution in the U.S. Annual.

Physician Marketplace Statistics. Annual.

Physician Socioeconomic Statistics. 1991-2000.

Socioeconomic Characteristics of Medical Practice. 1997/98.

U.S. Medical Licensure Statistics, and License Requirements. Annual.

American Metal Market, New York, NY

<http://www.amm.com>

Metal Statistics. Annual.

American Osteopathic Association, Chicago, IL

<http://www.aoa-net.org>

Yearbook and Directory of Osteopathic Physicians. Annual.

American Petroleum Institute, Washington, DC

<http://www.api.org>

The Basic Petroleum Data Book. Annual.
Joint Association Survey on Drilling Costs (JA5). Annual.
Petroleum Industry Environmental Report. Annual.
Quarterly Well Completion Report.

American Public Transportation Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.apta.com>

Public Transportation Fact Book. Annual.

Association for Manufacturing Technology

<http://www.amtonline.org>

Economic Handbook of the Machine Tool Industry 2003-2004.

Association of American Railroads, Washington, DC

<http://www.aar.org>

Analysis of Class I Railroads. Annual.
Cars of Revenue Freight Loaded. Weekly with annual summary.
Freight Commodity Statistics, Class I Railroads in the United States. Annual.
Yearbook of Railroad Facts.

Association of Racing Commissioners International, Inc., Lexington, KY

<http://www.arci.com>

Statistical Reports on Greyhound Racing in the United States. Annual.
Statistical Reports on Horse Racing in the United States. Annual.
Statistical Reports on Jai Alai in the United States. Annual.

Book Industry Study Group, Inc., New York, NY

<http://www.bisg.org>

Book Industry Trends. Annual.
Consumer Research Study on Book Purchasing. Annual.

Boy Scouts of America, Irving, TX

<http://www.scouting.org>

Annual Report.

The Bureau of National Affairs, Inc., Washington, DC

<http://www.bna.com>

Basic Patterns in Union Contracts. Annual.
BNA's Employment Outlook. Quarterly.
BNA's Job Absence and Turnover. Quarterly.

The Bureau of National Affairs, Inc., Washington, DC —Con.

Briefing Sessions on Employee Relations Workbook. Annual.
Calendar of Negotiations. Annual.
Directory of U.S. Labor Organizations. Annual.
National Labor Relations Board Election Statistics. Annual.
NLRB Representation and Decertification Elections Statistics. Quarterly.
PPF Survey (Personnel Policies Forum.) Three times a year.

Carl H. Pforzheimer & Co., New York, NY
(No Web site)

Comparative Oil Company Statistics, 1999. Annual.

Chronicle of Higher Education, Inc., Washington, DC

<http://chronicle.com>

Almanac. Annual.

College Board, New York, NY

<http://www.collegeboard.com>

National Report on College-Bound Seniors.

Commodity Research Bureau, Logical Systems, Inc., Chicago, IL

<http://www.crbtrader.com>

Commodity Year Book Update Disk. (Three editions annually.)
CRB Commodity Index Report. Weekly.
CRB Commodity Year Book. Annual.
CRB Futures Perspective. Weekly.
CRB Infotech. CD
Electronic Futures Trend Analyzer. Daily.
Final Markets. End of day.
Futures Market Service. Weekly.
Futures Market Service Fundamental & Technical Commentary. Daily and weekly.
Price Service. Daily

The Conference Board, New York, NY

<http://www.conference-board.org>

<http://www.globalindicators.org>

Business Cycle Indicators, Monthly.
Corporate Contributions in 2002, December 2003. Annual.
Productivity, Employment, and Income in the World's Economies. Annual.

CQ Press, Washington, DC

<http://www.cqpress.com>

America Votes. A handbook of contemporary American election statistics, compiled and edited by Richard M. Scammon, Alice V. McGillivray and Rhodes Cook. Biennial.

Consumer Electronics Association (Electronic Industries Alliance), Arlington, VA

<http://www.ce.org>

Electronic Market Data Book. Annual.

Consumer Electronics Association (Electronic Industries Alliance), Arlington, VA —Con.

Electronic Market Trends. Monthly.
Electronics Foreign Trade. Monthly.

The Council of State Governments, Lexington, KY

<http://www.statesnews.org>
The Book of the States. Annual.
State Administrative Officials Classified by Function. Annual.
State Elective Officials and the Legislatures. Annual.
State Legislative Leadership, Committees, and Staff. Annual.

Credit Union National Association, Inc., Madison, WI

<http://www.cuna.org>
The Credit Union Ranking Report. Annual.
Credit Union Services Profile. Annual.
Operating Ratios and Spreads. Semiannual.

Dow Jones & Co., New York, NY.

<http://www.dj.com>
Wall Street Journal.
Daily except Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.

Edison Electric Institute, Washington, DC

<http://www.eei.org>
Statistical Yearbook of the Electric Utility Industry. Annual.

Editor & Publisher Co., New York, NY

<http://www.editorandpublisher.com>
Editor & Publisher. Monthly.
International Year Book. Annual.
Market Guide. Annual.

ENO Transportation Foundation, Leesburg, VA

<http://www.enotrans.com>
Transportation in America, 2000, with Historical Compendium 1939-1999. 2001.

Euromonitor International, London, England

<http://www.euromonitor.com>
Consumer Asia. Annual.
Consumer China. Annual.
Consumer Eastern Europe. Annual.
Consumer Europe. Annual.
Consumer International. Annual.
Consumer Latin America. Annual.
European Marketing Data and Statistics. Annual.
International Marketing Data and Statistics. Annual.
Latin America Marketing Data and Statistic. Annual.
World Consumer Expenditure Patterns. Annual.
World Consumer Income Patterns. Annual.

Euromonitor International, London, England —Con.

World Economic Factbook. Annual.
World Retail Data and Statistics. Annual.

Federal National Mortgage Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.fanniemae.com>
Annual Report.

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, Rome, Italy

<http://www.fao.org>
Fertilizer Yearbook.
Production Yearbook.
Trade Yearbook.
Yearbook of Fishery Statistics.
Yearbook of Forest Products.

The Foundation Center, New York, NY

<http://www.fdncenter.org>
Foundation Giving Trends. Annual.
Foundation Yearbook. Annual.

Gale Group Inc., Farmington Hills, MI

<http://www.galegroup.com>
Gale Directory of Publications and Broadcast Media. 1999.

General Aviation Manufacturers Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.gama.aero/home.php>
Shipment Report. Quarterly and Annual.
Statistical Databook. Annual.

Girl Scouts of the USA, New York, NY

<http://www.girlscouts.org>
Annual Report.

Health Forum, L.L.C., an American Hospital Association Company, Chicago, IL.

<http://www.healthforum.com>
Annual Report.

America's Health Insurance Plans, Washington, DC

<http://www.ahip.org>
Source Book of Health Insurance Data. Annual.

Independent Petroleum Association of America, Washington, DC

<http://www.ipaa.org>
Domestic Oil and Gas Trends. Monthly.
Oil & Natural Gas Production in Your State. Annual.
U.S. Petroleum Statistics. Annual.

Information Today, Inc., Medford, NJ

<http://www.infotoday.com>
American Library Directory. Annual.
Bowker Annual Library and Book Trade Almanac.

Institute for Criminal Justice Ethics, New York, NY

<http://www.lib.jjay.cuny.edu/cje/html/institute.html>
Criminal Justice Ethics. Semiannual.

Insurance Information Institute, New York, NY

<http://www.iii.org>

The Fact Book, Property/Casualty Insurance Facts. Annual.

Inter-American Development Bank, Washington, DC

<http://www.iadb.org>

Annual Report.

Economic and Social Progress in Latin America. Annual Survey.

International Air Transport Association

<http://www.iata.org>

World Air Transport Statistics.

International City Management Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.icma.org>

Compensation: An Annual Report on Local Government Executive Salaries and Fringe Benefits.

Municipal Year Book. Annual.

International Labour Organization, Geneva, Switzerland

<http://www.ilo.org>

Yearbook of Labour Statistics.

International Monetary Fund, Washington, DC

<http://www.imf.org>

Annual Report.

Balance of Payments Statistics. Monthly with annual yearbook.

Direction of Trade Statistics. Monthly with annual yearbook.

Government Finance Statistics Yearbook.

International Financial Statistics. Monthly with annual yearbook.

Investment Company Institute, Washington, DC

<http://www.ici.org>

Mutual Fund Fact Book. Annual.

Jane's Information Group, Coulsdon, UK and Alexandria, VA

<http://www.janes.com>

Jane's Air-Launched Weapons. (Binder-4 monthly update.)

Jane's All the World's Aircraft. Annual.

Jane's Armour and Artillery. Annual.

Jane's Avionics. Annual.

Jane's Fighting Ships. Annual.

Jane's Infantry Weapons. Annual.

Jane's Merchant Ships. Annual.

Jane's Military Communications. Annual.

Jane's Military Logistics. Annual.

Jane's Military Training Systems. Annual.

Jane's NATO Handbook. Annual.

Jane's Spaceflight Directory. Annual.

Joint Center for Political and Economic Studies, Washington, DC

<http://www.jointcenter.org>

Black Elected Officials: A Statistical Summary. Annual.

McGraw-Hill Construction Dodge, a Division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, New York, NY

<http://www.fwdodge.com>

Dodge Construction Potential, Monthly.

Moody's Investors Service, New York, NY

<http://www.moodys.com>

National Academy of Sciences, Washington, DC

<http://www.pnas.org>

Science, Engineering, and Humanities Doctorates in the United States. Biennial.

Summary Report. Doctorate Recipients from United States Universities. Annual.

National Association of Home Builders, Washington, DC

<http://www.nahb.org>

Home Builders Forecast. Monthly.

Housing Economics. Monthly

Housing Market Statistics. Monthly.

National Association of Latino Elected and Appointed Officials, Washington, DC

<http://www.naleo.org>

National Roster of Hispanic Elected Officials. Annual.

National Association of Realtors, Washington, DC

<http://www.realtor.org>

Real Estate Outlook: Market Trends & Insights. Monthly.

National Association of State Budget Officers, Washington, DC

<http://www.nasbo.org>

State Expenditure Report. Annual.

Fiscal Survey of the States. Semi-annual.

National Association of State Park Directors, Tucson, AZ

<http://www.naspd.org>

Annual Information Exchange.

National Catholic Educational Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.ncea.org>

Catholic Schools in America. Annual.

United States Catholic Elementary and Secondary Schools. Staffing and Enrollment. Annual.

U.S. Catholic Elementary Schools and their Finances. Biennial.

U.S. Catholic Secondary Schools and their Finances. Biennial.

National Center for State Courts, Williamsburg, VA

<http://www.ncsconline.org>

State Court Caseload Statistics. Annual.

National Council of the Churches USA, New York, NY

<http://www.nccusa.org>

Yearbook of American and Canadian Churches. Annual.

National Council of Savings Institutions, Washington, DC

Now, America's Community Bankers.
<http://www.acbankers.org>
Fact Book of National Council of Savings Institutions. Annual.

National Education Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.nea.org>
Rankings of the States and Estimates of School Statistics. Annual.
Status of the American Public School Teacher, 2000-2001. Quinquennial

National Fire Protection Association, Quincy, MA

<http://www.nfpa.org>
NFPA Journal. Bimonthly.

National Golf Foundation, Jupiter, FL

<http://www.ngf.org>
A Beginner's Guide to Golf.
Careers in Golf: An Insider's Guide to Careers in the Golf Industry.
Development & Operations Manual: How to Plan, Build & Operate a Successful Golf Range.
Easy Way to Learn Golf.
Easy Way to Learn Golf Rules.
Golf Course Directory.
Golf Course Etiquette Brochure.
Golf Course Operations Policy Manual.
Golf Facilities in the U.S.
Golf Manager's Handbook.
Golf Participation in the U.S.
Marketing Your Golf Course: Big Hits Marketing.
Operating & Financial Performance Profiles of 18-hole Golf Facilities in the U.S.
Twelve Golf Lessons.
Welcome Programs That Work.
Welcome to Golf.
Women Welcome Here.

National Marine Manufacturers Association, Chicago, IL

<http://www.nmma.org>
Boating. (A Statistical Report on America's Top Family Sport.) Annual.
State Boat Registration. Annual.

National Restaurant Association, Washington, DC

<http://www.restaurant.org>
Compensation for Salaried Personnel in Restaurants. 2001.
Ethnic Cuisines II. 2000.
Holiday Dining. 2001.
Meal Consumption Behavior. 2001.
Quick-Service Restaurant Trends. Annual.
Restaurant Economic Trends. Monthly.
Restaurant Industry Forecast. Annual.
Restaurant Industry in Review. Annual.

National Restaurant Association, Washington, DC —Con.

Restaurant Industry Operations Report. Annual.
Restaurant Industry Pocket Factbook. Annual.
Restaurant Industry 2010. 1999.
Restaurant Numbers: 25-Year History, 1970-95. 1998.
Restaurant Performance Index. Monthly.
Restaurant Spending. Annual. Restaurants USA. Monthly.
State of the Restaurant Industry Work Force. Annual.
Tableservice Restaurant Trends. Annual
Takeout Foods: A Consumer Study of Carry-out and Delivery. 1998
The Economic Impact of the Nation's Eating and Drinking Places. Annual.

National Safety Council, Itasca, IL

<http://www.nsc.org>
Injury Facts. Annual.

National Sporting Goods Association, Mt. Prospect, IL

<http://www.nsga.org>
Fitness in America 2001.
The Sporting Goods Market in 2004. Annual.
Sports Participation in 2003. Annual.
Sports Equipment Purchases in 2003. Annual.

New York Stock Exchange, Inc., New York, NY

<http://www.nyse.com>
Fact Book. Annual.

The New York Times Almanac, 2004.

Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, Paris, France

<http://www.sourceoecd.org>
Agricultural Outlook, 2003-2008. Annual.
Bank Profitability: Financial Statements of Banks, 2002. Annual.
Central Government Debt: Statistical Yearbook. Annual.
Coal Information. Annual.
CO2 Emissions From Fuel Combustion, 1971-2001. 2003 Edition. Annual.
Communications Outlook, 2003 Edition. Annual.
Creditor Reporting System on Aid Activities. Quarterly.
Economic Outlook. Bi-ennial.
Economic Studies. Annual for Member Countries.
Economic Surveys. Annual for Member Countries.
Education at a Glance: OECD Indicators, 2003. Annual.
Electricity Information, 2003 Edition. Annual.
Employment Outlook, 2004. Annual.

Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, Paris, France —Con.

Energy Balances of Non-OECD Countries, 2000-2001. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Energy Balances of OECD Countries, 2000-01. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Energy Prices and Taxes. Quarterly.

Energy Statistics of NON-OECD Countries, 2000-2001. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Energy Statistics of OECD Countries 2000-01. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Environmental Outlook.

External Debt Statistics, 1998-02. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Financial Market Trends. Triennial.

Geographical Distribution of Financial Flows to Aid Recipients, 1998-02. 2004 Edition. Annual.

Health Data, 2003 CD-ROM. Annual.

Historical Statistics, 1970-2000. 2001 Edition.

Information Technology Outlook, 2002 Edition. Biannual.

Insurance Statistics Yearbook, 1994-2001. 2003 Edition. Annual.

International Development Statistics CD-ROM and Online Database, 2004. Annual.

International Trade by Commodities. Annual.

Iron and Steel Industry in 2002. 2004 Edition.

Labour Force Statistics. 1982-2002. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Main Economic Indicators. Monthly.

Main Science and Technology Indicators, Vol. 2003. Biennial.

Measuring Globalisation: The Role of Multinationals in OECD Countries. 2001 Edition. Biannual.

Monthly Statistics of International Trade. Series A. Monthly.

National Accounts of OECD Countries. Annual.

Vol. I: Main Aggregates.

Vol. II: Detailed Tables.

Natural Gas Information. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Nuclear Energy Data. 2004 Edition. Annual.

OECD Observer. Bimonthly.

Oil Information. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Oil, Gas, Coal, and Electricity Quarterly Statistics. Quarterly.

Quarterly Labor Force Statistics.

Quarterly National Accounts.

Policies in OECD Countries. Annual.

Research and Development Statistics CD-ROM.

Revenue Statistics of OECD Member Countries, 1965-2002. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, Paris, France —Con.

Review of Fisheries in OECD Member Countries. Annual.

Science, Technology and Industry: Scoreboard, 2003. Bi-ennial.

Small and Medium Enterprise Outlook. 2002 Edition. Bi-ennial.

Statistical Report on Road Accidents, 1999-2000.

Structural Statistics for Industry and Services, 1993-2000. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Taxing Wages, 2003. Annual.

The DAC Journal. Quarterly.

Trends in International Migration. 2003 Edition. Annual.

Trends in the Transport Sector, 1970-2002. 2004 Edition.

Uranium Resources Production and Demand, 2001. Biennial.

Pan American Health Organization, Washington, DC

<http://www.paho.org>

Health Conditions in the Americas. Quadrennial.

PennWell Corporation, Tulsa, OK

<http://www.pennwell.com>

Offshore. Monthly.

Oil and Gas Journal. Weekly.

Population Association of America, Washington, DC

<http://www.popassoc.org>

Demography. Quarterly.

Puerto Rico Planning Board, San Juan, PR

<http://www.jp.gobierno.pr>

Balance of Payments—Puerto Rico. Annual.

Economic Activity Index. Monthly.

Economic Indicators. Monthly.

Economic Projections. Annual.

Economic Report to the Governor. Annual.

External Trade Statistics—Puerto Rico.

Annual.

Income and Product. Annual.

Input-Output—Puerto Rico. Every five years.

Statistical Appendix to the Economic Report to the Government. Annual.

Radio Advertising Bureau, New York, NY

<http://www.rab.com>

Radio Facts. Annual.

Radio Marketing Guide and Fact Book. Annual.

Reed Business Information, New York, NY

<http://www.cahners.com>

Library Journal. Semimonthly.

Publishers Weekly.

School Library Journal. Monthly.

**Reed Business Information, New York, NY
—Con.**

**Regional Airline Association, Washington,
DC**

<http://www.raa.org>
Statistical Report.
Magazine. Quarterly.

**Research Associates of Washington,
Arlington, VA**

<http://www.rschassoc.com>
Inflation Measures for Schools, Colleges,
and Libraries. Periodic.

**Securities Industry Association, New
York, NY**

<http://www.sia.com>
Foreign Activity Report. Quarterly.
Securities Industry Trends. Periodic.
Securities Industry Yearbook. Annual.

**Standard and Poor's Corporation, New
York, NY**

<http://www.standardandpoors.com>
Analyst's Handbook. Annual with monthly
cumulative supplements.
Corporation Records. Six basic volumes;
News Supplements, daily; Dividend
Record, daily; and cumulative monthly
and annual.
Daily Stock Price Records. Quarterly.
Security Owner's Stock Guide. Monthly.
Standard and Poor's Global Stock Market
Factbook. Annual with data on 78 equity
markets around the world.
Statistical Service. (Security Price Index
Record; business and financial basic sta-
tistics with monthly supplement.)

UNESCO Institute for Statistics

<http://www.uis.unesco.org>

**United Nations Statistics Division, New
York, NY**

<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>
Compendium of Human Settlements Statis-
tics. (Series N.)
Demographic Yearbook. (Series R.)
Energy Balances and Electricity Profiles.
(Series W.)
Energy Statistics Yearbook. (Series J.)
Industrial Statistics Yearbook: (Series P.)
Commodity Production Statistics.
International Trade Statistics Yearbook.
(Series G.)
Monthly Bulletin of Statistics. (Series Q.)
National Accounts Statistics: (Series X,
Annually.)
Main Aggregates and Detailed Tables.
Analysis of Main Aggregates.
Population and Vital Statistics Report.
(Series A, Quarterly.)

**United Nations Statistics Division, New
York, NY —Con.**

Social Statistics and Indicators: (Series K,
Occasional.)
The World's Women: Trends and Statis-
tics.
Women's Indicators and Statistics Data-
base (CD and diskette only.)
Statistical Yearbook. (Series; also available
in CD-ROM, Series S/CD)
World Statistics Pocketbook. (Series V,
Annually.)

**United States League of Savings
Institutions, Washington, DC**

Now, America's Community Bankers.
<http://www.acbankers.org>
Savings Institutions Sourcebook. Annual.

**United States Telecom Association,
Washington, DC**

<http://www.usta.org>
Statistics of the Local Exchange Carriers.
Annual.

United Way of America, Alexandria, VA

<http://www.unitedway.org>
Annual Directory.

**University of Michigan, Center for
Political Studies, Institute for Social
Research, Ann Arbor, MI**

<http://www.umich.edu>
National Election Studies Cumulative Data-
file. Biennial.

**Warren Communications News,
Washington, DC**

<http://www.warren-news.com>
Cable and Station Coverage Atlas. Annual.
Television and Cable Action Update. Weekly.
Television and Cable Factbook. Annual.

World Almanac, New York, NY

<http://www.worldalmanac.com>
The World Almanac and Book of Facts.
Annual.

The World Bank Group, Washington, DC

<http://www.worldbank.org>
Global Development Finance, 2003. Annual.
The Little Data Book.
World Bank Atlas, 2003. Annual.
World Development Indicators, 2003.
Annual.

**World Health Organization, Geneva,
Switzerland**

<http://www.who.int>
Epidemiological and Vital Statistics Report.
Monthly.
World Health Statistics. Quarterly and
annual.